



State of Louisiana

JEFF LANDRY
GOVERNOR

ATTY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE

March 6, 2025

The Honorable Cullen A. Jones, P.E., PMP
Colonel
District Commander
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
New Orleans District
7400 Leake Ave.
New Orleans, LA 70118-3651

RE: Louisiana Coastal Area (LCA) Program, as authorized in the Water Resources Development Act of 2007

Dear Colonel Jones:

It was recently brought to my attention that the Louisiana Coastal Area (LCA) Program, as authorized in the Water Resources Development Act of 2007, may be a viable option as we consider coastal protection for Louisiana.

- What would the state need to do to move forward with the project;
- What is the program cost share (percentages) Federal, State;
- Does the USACE have the money to move forward with engineering;
- What is dollar amount of the anticipated state's share;
- What would need to be done to proceed with this project; and
- What is the timeline for the project?

Looking forward to hearing from you,

Respectfully Submitted,

Gordon E. Dove, Chairman
GOCA, CPRA